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Good morning Mike and Brewster,
 
Attached please find PEA appendices N (Flow Data) and Q, (Pipeline Repair/Replacement and
Inspection).  Both appendices contain Confidential and Protected Materials pursuant to PUC Section
583, GO 66-D, and D.17-09-023.  Additionally attached is the Declaration for the Confidential information
that is part of the Motion to File Under Seal.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 

 
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 7:54 AM
To: 'Rosauer, Michael' <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'Brewster Birdsall'
<Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>
Cc: 
Garcia, Albert J <AGarcia6@socalgas.com>; 'Susan Lee' <Slee@aspeneg.com>; 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project, Pre-filing
check-in
 
Good morning Mike and Brewster,
 
We had to refile per the Dockett office’s direction.  Dockett office told us they would keep the filing
date if we resolved within 10 days.  Attached is the Reserving after we Refiled on Tuesday.
 Yesterday, the Dockett office accepted the filing and issued an application #.  The Application
number is A.23-08-019.
 
We did file a motion for leave to file under seal the confidential versions of appendices n (Flow Data)
and q, (Pipeline Repair/Replacement and Inspection).  I am working through a couple of
administrative items and plan to have those to you hopefully later today, no later than Tuesday
(Monday is holiday).  
 
I am working through the GO-177 Project Notice compliance items today and may not be able to
close things out so that I can get these confidential documents to you.  I apologize for this delay.
 

 











Congratulations on getting through the milestone of filing.
 
- Brewster Birdsall, P.E., QEP
Aspen Environmental Group, San Francisco
Office: 415-696-5305
Cell: 415-269-8174

 
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 5:51 PM
To: Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>; Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: 
Garcia, Albert J <AGarcia6@socalgas.com>; Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>; 

Subject: RE: RE: RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project, Pre-filing check-in
 
Good afternoon, Brewster, Mike and Susan,
 
We filed the CPCN Application this afternoon and it is posted on our website at the following link:
https://www.socalgas.com/regulatory/ventura-compressor-modernization
 
We are express mailing the discs as required by the Docket Office for filing which include the native files
but not the confidential information which will be filed under seal.
 
The cultural files will be shared archaeologist to archaeologists as we discussed at our last meeting.
 
We can transfer the native files directly to you via file share link or Kiteworks.  I believe the share link is
preferable to Aspen.  We can work that out.
 
Just wanted to quickly let you know that we had filed, and the documents (public) are posted on our
website.
 
We look forward to continuing to further our working together.
 
Regards,
 

Regulatory Affairs
SoCalGas

   
 

From: Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 10:46 AM
To: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>; 
Cc: 
Garcia, Albert J <AGarcia6@socalgas.com>; Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project, Pre-filing
check-in
 



CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER - STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY
Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do
not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

 
Thank you. 
 
I just sent an invitation for a meeting on Teams for 8/2, 10AM to 11AM. 
 
If the utility or agency prefer a different platform, like webex, that is fine with me.  I can cancel the
Teams meeting if I see a replacement invitation.
 
- Brewster Birdsall, P.E., QEP
Aspen Environmental Group, San Francisco
Office: 415-696-5305
Cell: 415-269-8174

 
 
 

From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 10:29 AM
To: 
Cc: Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>; 

 Garcia, Albert J <AGarcia6@socalgas.com>; Susan Lee
<Slee@aspeneg.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project, Pre-filing
check-in
 

,
Either time works for me.
Thanks,
Mike

Sent from my iPhone
 

On Jul 24, 2023, at 10:10 AM,  wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Morning Mike and Brewster,
 
We have the following times that would work on Tuesday (8/1) and Wednesday (8/2).
 
Hopefully, one will work, and we can get this on calendar.  If not, we’ll go back to the



drawing board.
 
1.      Tuesday, 8/1, 3:30pm – 4:30pm
2.      Wednesday, 8/2, 10am – 11am
 
-
 

From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, July 23, 2023 9:44 AM
To: Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>; 

,
 Garcia, Albert J <AGarcia6@socalgas.com>

Cc: Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project, Pre-
filing check-in
 

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER - STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY
Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense?
If suspicious, do not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the
REPORT SPAM option!

 
My schedule is flexible Tues Weds of that week.
Thanks.
Mike
 

From: Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 2:10 PM
To:  

 Garcia,
Albert J <AGarcia6@socalgas.com>
Cc: Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>; Rosauer, Michael
<michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project, Pre-filing
check-in
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hi  –
 
Of course, please suggest a time or two that could work, during week of July 31 – Aug
4, except Thursday 8/3, between 10:30 – 3:00.
 
Thank you.
 



- Brewster Birdsall, P.E., QEP
Aspen Environmental Group, San Francisco
Office: 415-696-5305
Cell: 415-269-8174

 
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 4:34 PM
To: Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>; 

 Garcia,
Albert J <AGarcia6@socalgas.com>
Cc: Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>; Rosauer, Michael
<michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project, Pre-filing check-in
 
Hi Brewster,
 
We appreciate you reaching out for a check-in.  As you can imagine we are furiously
working towards the filing next month.
 
We would like to get together for a check-in, but can we meet the following week of
July 31 – August 4?
 
If you can let us know your availability that week, we can work out a time for our check-
in.
 
Thank you!
 

Regulatory Affairs
SoCalGas

   
 

From: Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 3:25 PM
To: 

 Garcia, Albert J
<AGarcia6@socalgas.com>
Cc: Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>; Rosauer, Michael
<michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project, Pre-filing
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

 
To SoCalGas team –
 
Please let us know if you are interested in setting a time for a check-in. 
 
Monday/Tuesday 7/24-25 between 10:30 – 3:00 are available and open times for us. 
Other options could work if this is too soon. 
 
Thanks.
- Brewster
 
 

<image001.jpg>
Brewster Birdsall, P.E., QEP
Project Manager, Senior Engineer
 
Aspen Environmental Group, San Francisco
Office: 415-696-5305; Cell: 415-269-8174

 
CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:  This electronic message contains information from Aspen Environmental Group and
is confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the
contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone at (818) 597-3407 or by e-mail reply and then immediately delete this message. Thank you.
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